



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Tori Cleary, Community Development **Meeting Date:** January 12, 2021
Presenter: Tori Cleary **Estimated Time:** 0.0
Topic: Approval of Grantee Agreements for the Meridian Small Business Grant Program

Recommended Council Action:

Approve 13 Grantee Agreements for the Meridian Small Business Grant Program.

The following Grantees have been approved through the City's Municipal Small Business Grant Program made possible through Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES) Act funding. The Grantees, grant amounts, and grant purposes are listed below:

Grantee	Amount Approved	PPE	Testing	Inventory	Equipment	Rent	Utilities
Arete Food Group <i>dba</i> Gyro Shack	\$15,000.00					X	
Bodovino LLC	\$15,000.00					X	
Fina Beauty Nails & Co. LLC	\$4,925.82					X	
Idaho Ballroom Dance Center LLC	\$8,121.00					X	X
Idaho Professional Sewing	\$15,000.00					X	
Integer Body Care	\$4,000.00					X	
KJ's American Grille	\$15,000.00					X	
Millington & Company, PLLC	\$3,593.03	X			X		
Praxis Limited Co.	\$9,810.00					X	
Precious Hands Academy #2	\$5,000.00					X	
TBD Inc. <i>dba</i> Papa Murphy's Pizza	\$11,398.25	X					
T.L. Hospitality LLC	\$15,000.00					X	
Waffle Love Meridian LLC	\$14,180.00					X	

Background:

This is the sixth group of Agreements for approval under the Meridian Small Business Grant Program, created through the City Council designation of \$1 million of the City's CARES Act funding allocation.

Following staff review of applications and confirmation of business/organization eligibility and documentation of qualifying business expenses, grant applications are sent to a Review Committee comprised of the Chief of Staff, Finance Director, and a representative from the Chamber of Commerce Economic Development Committee. Applications are then sent to the State Coronavirus Financial Advisory Committee for approval and funding.

With more than \$1.2 million in requests in the application queue, the Program officially closed on December 30. There are 15 applicants on a waiting list should some of the applications in the queue not fund at the full amounts requested. To-date, all 87 applications forwarded to the State have been approved, totaling \$659,747.19 in grant awards.